In Reply, Please Refer to
318E-DL-110257

Dear Investor:

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Dallas Division

One Justice Way
Dallas, Texas 75220
12/23/2010

The Dallas Division of the Federal Bureau of Investigation is conducting an ongoing investigation
of Wind Plus, Inc/Wind Plus Holdings, Inc and its officer David Spalding. A prominent portion of
the investigation is identifying and interviewing individuals who invested in Wind Plus, Inc/Wind
Plus Holdings, Inc or with David Spalding.

In order to facilitate that process we are requesting that each investor complete the enclosed
questionnaire and return it to us along with copies of any and all correspondence and documentation
related to your investment with Wind Plus, Inc/Wind Plus Holdings, Inc or David Spalding.

Thank you for your time and cooperation

in this investigation. Please direct any questions

concerning this process to Special Agent Christopher M. Smith at 972.559.5037.

Sincerely,

Robert E. Casey, Jr
Special Agent in Charge

By: Kellee A. Casebeer
Supervisory Special Agent
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI.



